

From: Peter Sorensen

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 25, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0503-EX-PL-2006

---

Message:

YES.

1. Yes, we will be conducting a market survey.
2. Yes, we will be providing services to a select group of our current customer base to retrieve feedback on performance, reliability and effectiveness to run IP based services.
3. Yes, we could reduce the number test sites to 4 locations.
4. This equipment is being installed in parrallel with current 5.7/5.8Ghz ISM unlicensed equipment. This equipment will be removed after the experimental test period is completed.